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Hunter, Jessina

From: Riki Kline [k7nj@wilsonelectronics.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2008 3:43 PM
To: TCB Admin
Cc: Clark, Randy
Subject: RE: Non-Conformities FCC ID:  PWO271240SA (CKC CS Ref # E08-000094-FCC-01)

Section 22.383 is applicable to licensees.  We are manufacturers – not licensees.  Therefore, the responsibility for 
meeting this section is the responsibility of the licensee and not our responsibility. 
 

Riki Kline 
Senior Electrical Engineer 
Wilson Electronics, Inc. 
3301 E. Deseret Dr. 
St. George, UT 84790 
Tel: (435)673-5021, ext. 148 
Fax: (435)673-0899 
E-mail: k7nj@wilsonelectronics.com 
www.wilsonelectronics.com 
 
 
 
  
  

From: TCB Admin [mailto:TCBAdmin@ckccertification.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2008 3:30 PM 
To: Riki Kline 
Subject: FW: Non-Conformities FCC ID: PWO271240SA (CKC CS Ref # E08-000094-FCC-01) 
Importance: High 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: TCB Admin  
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2008 4:05 PM 
To: 'pcook@infowest.com' 
Subject: FW: Non-Conformities FCC ID: PWO271240SA (CKC CS Ref # E08-000094-FCC-01) 
Importance: High 
  
  
  
I am writing to inform you and gain confirmation that the booster meets all criteria stated in section 22.383 for related booster and 
in building operation.  See Below 
  
§ 22.383 In‐building radiation systems. 
Licensees may install and operate in building 
radiation systems without applying 
for authorization or notifying 
the FCC, provided that the locations of 
the in‐building radiation systems are 
within the protected service area of the 
licensee’s authorized transmitter(s) on 
the same channel or channel block. 
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Please respond to this e‐mail that yes you have read the above statement and that you understand and comply with it.  Thank 
you. 
  
Jessina Hunter 
CKC CS Agent / Administrator  
CKC Certification Services, LLC 
Tel:  209-966-5240 Ext: 206 
Fax: 866-779-9776 
Email:  TCB@ckccertification.com 
  
  
 
  ________________________________   
Confidentiality & Liability Note: The information contained in this email and files(s) attached are for the exclusive use of CKC Laboratories, Inc. & subsidiaries and 
may contain confidential, privileged and non-disclosable information. If the recipient of this email is not the addressee or you have received the message in error, 
such recipient is strictly prohibited from reading, photocopying, distributing or otherwise using this email or its contents in any way, please advise the sender by 
reply e-mail and delete the message. 
Nothing in this message should be interpreted as a digital or electronic signature that can be used to authenticate a contract, agreement, or any other legal 
document. 
Warning: Although precautions have been taken to make sure no viruses are present in this email, the company cannot accept responsibility for any loss or 
damage that arise from the use of this email or attachments. 


